

CLOVERDALE YOUTH CONCERT BAND ASSOCIATION

June 3, 2019

7:00pm

LT Theate

| | | | |
|---------------------------|--|-------------------------|----------------------|
| Meeting called by: | <u>Diane Campbell</u> | Type of meeting: | <u>Monthly</u> |
| Facilitator: | <u>Jeremiah De La Pena</u> | Note taker: | <u>Doug Campbell</u> |
| Attendees: | <u>Diane Campbell, Jeremiah De La Pena, Sarah Strom, Greg Strom, Lisa Atamanchuk-Boyd, Doug Campbell</u> | | |

- Meeting called to order at 7:04 pm, to ensure all parents were present
- Pam Coates and Hong Nguyen approved the minutes from the last meeting.

- **Fundraisers:**

- Annual Pub Night at Rusty's – Sat, Nov 16, 2019. We will start selling the tickets in September and provide a letter for obtaining donated silent auction items.
- Tree Chip & Bottle Drive – Jan 4/5, 2019
- Suggestions for other fundraisers: wine raffle, movie night

- **Future Trips:**

- **Seniors** – Disneyland. Grade 10-12. Cost TBD – rough budget of \$1400-1500 in early planning stages. Expect First Deposit to be in October. May 1-5, 2020. We anticipate 75 students will attend.
- **Juniors** – West Edmonton Mall. Grade 9. Cost TBD – rough budget of \$800-1000 in early planning stages. May 28-31. Expect First Deposit to be in October. We anticipate 40 students will attend. Transportation for this trip will be via air, not ground.
- **Grade 8 Trip** – Whistler. Cost TBD. April 23-26. We anticipate 40 students will attend.

- **2018/2019 Trips**

- The committee is currently reviewing the final numbers for the Alaska trip. Because of the great exchange rates we were able to obtain, we may be slightly under the \$1625 cost paid per student. In previous years, any overage costs were absorbed by the CYCBA. In this circumstance, if there is a surplus, Grade 12 students will receive a refund in the form of a check and grade 10 & 11 student accounts will be credited for next year's trips.
- We are collecting photos from the Jr and Sr trips, for a slideshow presentation at the final concert. If you have any good pictures you would like to share, please upload them to the folder that corresponds with the trip that you went on.
http://bit.ly/Senior_Alaska_Photos or http://bit.ly/Junior_Alaska_Photos

- **Concerts:**

- Final Concert is Tues, June 18, 2019 @ 7pm – admission by donation.
- It was discussed that we would like to change the current "by donation" admission to \$5 per person admission at the door (no tickets required).

- All future concerts will be in the gym, as we lost money at the Bell Centre in December with the lower student attendance this year, due to the new school opening. If anyone has any suggestions as to other locations where we could perform in an auditorium for a low cost, please let the committee know.

- **Other**

- We acknowledge Jen Zboya's resignation as treasurer as of May 23, 2019. Kelly Isaac will take over as treasurer in the interim, until officially elected at AGM in the fall.
- We will no longer be accepting cash for any payments. All payments must be made by check. We are currently looking into setting up credit card payments, as well as the possibility of e-transfers.
- Smart music will likely be changing again next year. Cost will be \$18 USD. Mr D has some students trying it now, to test and see how it works. The current "classic" version expires as of August 2020.
- The merchandise store will likely open in the fall again, for those who did not order any new merchandise this year. This was a mini-fundraiser for the society, as well as a great opportunity for the students to get new clothing with our new logo at a reasonable cost.

Meeting adjourned at 7:35 pm

Next meeting will be Monday, September, 2019